From: Edward West

To: North Shropshire Reinforcement

Cc: Ian Kilby

Subject: RE: North Shropshire Reinforcement Project (EN020021)
Date: 18 September 2019 17:27:29

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide further comments to the draft Development Consent Order
for the North Shropshire Reinforcement Project.

On the basis that works are carried out in accordance with the requirements of the proposed DCO,
including the Certified Documents listed under Schedule 9 of the Order and in particular the various
Environmental Statements listed under Table 10, Shropshire Council confirms it supports the draft
DCO.

We recognise the proposed closing of the hearing on 20t September and have welcomed the
opportunity to be part of this process.

Kind regards,

Eddie West

Principal Planning Policy Officer
Shropshire Council

Tel 01743 254617

From: North Shropshire Reinforcement
<NorthShropshireReinforcement@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 August 2019 11:57

To: Edward West <edward.west@shropshire.gov.uk>

Subject: North Shropshire Reinforcement Project (EN020021)

Dear Sir/ Madam
Reference: 20022242

Please find below a link to a letter giving parties the opportunity to comment on
the Applicant’s final draft Development Consent Order and notification of a
change to the Examination Timetable. The letter also advises that the
Examination will now close as originally provided for in the Rule 8 letter of 27
March 2019:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020021-000528

You can also view this notification on the project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/west-

midlan reinforcement-to-north-shr hire-electricity-distribution-network

Yours faithfully
North Shropshire Reinforcement Project Case team

National Infrastructure Planning
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The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: NorthShropshireReinforcement@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National

Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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attachments or file the email locally. Please inform the sender of the error and then delete the

original email.
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